WILDHORSE AT PROSPECT ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL HOMEOWNERS MEETING
MINUTES FROM AUGUST 5, 2011
THE NODIC INN, MT. CRESTED BUTTE

Call to Order

Terry Ewing, President, called the meeting to order at 2:40 pm.

Proof of Notice

Proof of Notice was mailed to owners on July 11, 2011.

Owners Present in Person

Werner Baumgartner

Al Simpson

Martin Imbler

Scott and Kathie McPherson
Paul and Mary Alice Kirincic
Chris and Andrea Cappy
Matt Boisen, Wita Wojtkowski
Joe Stradinger

Terry and Donna Ewing
Michael and Terri Madison
Jim Wickham

James Ewing

George Parkman

Jim McVaugh

Marcy Trent Long

Robert Erbrick

Owners By Telephone

Mike Kelly
Greg Hager

15 Wildhorse Trail
17 Wildhorse Trail
19 Wildhorse Trail
23 Wildhorse Trail
25 Wildhorse Trail
29 Wildhorse Trail
31 Wildhorse Trail
33 Wildhorse Trail
35 Wildhorse Trail
39 Wildhorse Trail
42 Wildhorse Trail
30 Appaloosa Trail
28 Appaloosa Trail
6 Stetson Drive

9 Stetson Drive

5 Stetson Drive

27 Wildhorse Trail
3 Stetston Drive

Management Company Present

Gordon and Angela Reeves Toad Property Management, Inc.

Paul Kirincic made a motion to approve the August 2, 2010 minutes. George Parkman seconded
the motion and the minutes were unanimously. Terry Ewing said the Board had been extremely busy
working through a variety of issues and he explained Chris Cappy would start the meeting with an
overview of that work.



Chis Cappy said the association was in the midst of challenging times and said the mission of the
Board was to protect and enhance property values of all owners. He said there had been a series of
surprises during the year and the Board had gathered information and dealt with issues such as
bankruptcy of the developer, appointment of a new manager, staining of the exterior of units, new
services for TV, internet and phone and the possible removal of unfinished foundations. Chris thanked
Terry, Paul, George and Toad Property Management for the many hours of work that had been put into
researching and dealing with the diverse topics that had come before the Board.

Terry Ewing said the Board had started reviewing options for replacement TV service in October,
2010. After lengthy research it had been decided that a central TV service, instead of individual satellite
dishes, would give owners the best service for the best price. He explained owners could add additional
receivers and channels in addition to the package of 200 High Definition channels selected by the Board
and those additional services would be charged directly to the owner. Terry said the Board had
attempted to have a seamless transition to the new provider (Stairview Communications) but an Eagle
Vision representative had terminated service and that had left Wildhorse without TV reception for a
couple of weeks.

Chris Cappy said six owners had obtained architectural approval to extend their decks and the
staining of those decks had highlighted the need to research liability for maintenance and staining of
those decks. Chris explained the association’s attorney, David Leinsdorf, had prepared a document to
be signed by all owners confirming those individual owners were liable for maintenance and staining of
any additions made to the homes. Chris said the six owners were signing the document and also paying
Boisen Contracting for the staining of the additional deck areas.

It was agreed a copy of the Declaration pages of the insurance policy would be emailed to all
owners.

Terry Ewing said the Board had considered bids from several contractors for the exterior
staining but had selected Matt Boisen, an owner in Wildhorse as well as an experienced log home
contractor, to complete the work because of his very competitive price and also his willingness to deal
with any additional work which came to light after the bid had been submitted. Terry asked Matt Boisen
to give a short update. Matt explained work was almost complete with four units remaining. He said a
very light stain had originally been applied by the developer and some walls had required as many as 7
coats of stain. Matt explained the south facing elevations would always deteriorate the fastest but
other elevations might last as long as 5 years before additional staining was required. Mary Alice Kirincic
said Matt had done a wonderful job and had taken on a lot of extra work. She encouraged owners to
recommend Matt to other people in the area for the staining of their homes. Jim McVaugh asked why
duplex owners were paying the same special assessment for staining as the owners of single family
homes. Terry Ewing explained the association documents state one assessment and one vote for each
unit in Wildhorse regardless of square footage. Paul Kirincic said one contractor had identified seven or
eight different configurations of homes in Wildhorse and there had been negligible differences in costs.
Paul explained Matt’s bid was at least 10% lower than any other bid and gave a great group discount
which was a saving to all owners, regardless of the unit size.

Chris Cappy said the developer, Eagle Resort, prior to the commencement of construction had
posted money with the Town of Crested Butte for future site clean up. Chris explained the Board had
approached the Town of Crested Butte to discuss the removal of the unfinished and abandoned
foundations. Chis said Paul’s Corporation, a Denver based developer, had purchased the Note from



Community Banks and hoped to foreclose on the units within the next 30 days. Terry Ewing said the
Board had been in communication with Community Banks and Paul’s Corporation to discuss the removal
of the unsightly and potentially dangerous unfinished foundations and no opposition to the removal of
the unfinished foundations had been received. Chris Cappy explained the Town was holding $307,000
for clean up of Wildhorse but he said only a percentage of that money could be used for the removal of
the unfinished foundations. He stressed the Town was not able to hand the remainder of the funds over
to the association for other projects as the funds must be used for landscaping. Chris said bids had been
received from two contractors with the hope to complete the removal of the foundations before the
arrival of winter.

Angela Reeves said irrigation systems had not been correctly drained in the Fall and it had been
necessary to repair numerous breaks in lines as well as the more routine replacement of sprinkler heads.
Angela explained the heavy, wet snow during the winter had been too much for the doors of the
electrical boxes. Gordon said the doors of all of the electrical boxes on the side of each home had been
strengthened but because of the design some homes might experience additional problems in the
future. Angela said she was mainly in the office and could be reached by email or phone and said
Gordon was frequently in Wildhorse and their employees were in Wildhorse every day. Angela
encouraged owners to contact Toad with any questions. Terry Ewing explained the association’s
contract with Toad was for overseeing the maintenance of the exterior of units and common areas and
owners could contract with Toad or a property manager of their choice for the management of the
interior of their unit. Gordon encouraged second homeowners to employ a property manager to make
regular checks on their home. Chris Cappy said information would be sent out to all owners in the near
future outlining a security and monitoring system operated by Tom Duncanson of HVM Security in
Crested Butte. George Parkman said he had recently obtained a quote for a very detailed alarm system
which would cost $1,800.

Paul Kirincic said all owners had paid their quarterly dues but the owner of two units had not
paid the special assessment of $5,000 per unit. Paul explained there were differences in the way Eagle
Resort Management and Toad Property Management invoiced for their work and some additional line
items had been added to the budget. Paul said exterior staining and new equipment for phone and
internet were unbudgeted expenses but the actual expenses at June 30, 2011 were $207,048 compared
to a pro-rated budget figure of $164,562. Paul explained the draft 2011/12 Budget with new services for
management, TV, internet and phone could result in a reduction of operating expenses of approximately
$33,000. Paul cautioned the association was operating without an adequate reserve and said $5,000
per unit was considered to be an adequate reserve. He said there were no immediate plans to levy a
special assessment but said it would be necessary to build up a reserve over the next three years to
ensure the association had adequate funds to respond to an emergency.

Paul Kirincic made a motion to appoint Terry Ewing to the Board for an additional two year
term. The motion was seconded by Michael Madison and unanimously approved. Terry explained Dan
Fitchett had resigned from the Board and after a short discussion it was agreed the Board would
continue as a four person Board until an additional name, or names, were put forward. Terry asked that
owners contact him within 30 days if they were interested in running for the Board.

Terry Ewing said during the course of staining Matt Boisen had alerted the Board to some
construction deficiencies and the Board was attempting to determine how to deal with those issues.
Terry stressed the items the Board had observed were not health and safety issues and Terry
encouraged owners to examine their own units to satisfy themselves that no structural issues existed.



The Board would continue to review plans and change orders in an attempt to discover whether the
deficiencies were something Haseldon as the contractor needed to rectify. Terry said the Board’s
inspection had only been on the exterior of the units and asked owners to notify the Board of any
drywall issues inside the units.

Chis Cappy said John Sale of CBMR had contacted him approximately two weeks earlier
regarding the construction of a bike path around Prospect. Chris explained the initial approval of
construction at Prospect had been contingent upon a bike path being added as compensation for the
loss of other hiking and biking trails. Chris explained the proposed bike path would be within 40 feet of
some Wildhorse homes and therefore the Board had met with John Sale and walked the area and
requested alternate routes be considered. Chris said the Board were waiting for information on
alternate routes and would update owners as soon as possible.

Chris Cappy said Andrea Cappy had secured the name wildhorseatprospect.com and would be
building a website so that owners would have easy and fast access to current information about
Wildhorse.

Terry Ewing said a letter would be going out to all owners reminding everyone of the Covenants
regarding trailers, snowmobiles, bikes, dogs, etc. Terry reminded owners that tenants must also be
advised of the regulations governing homes within Wildhorse.

Jim McVaugh said the West Wall owners were attempting to purchase the Alpine Club and were
asking if Wildhorse owners wanted to assist financially. Chris Cappy said several Wildhorse owners were
members of the Alpine Club and Kevin Yost, president of the West Wall homeowners association, had
agreed to provide Wildhorse with details of the West Wall purchase package before discussion went any
further.

It was agreed the 2012 annual meeting would be held during the week prior to the Arts Festival.

The meeting adjourned at 4:45 pm.

Prepared by Angela Reeves
Toad Property Management, Inc.

Approved by Terry Ewing
President of Wildhorse at Prospect Association, Inc.



